# MINUTES OF MONTHLY COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON MONDAY 3rd OCTOBER 2022 AT 6PM

**Present:** The Chairman, Cllr Wayne Edwards, (WE), J. Clare (JC), K. Watson (KW), K. Stewart (KS), P. Peters (PP), S. Morton (SM), J. Robe-Fogarty (JRF), J. Whatmough (JW), I. Edwards (IE), A. Rudden (AR) **Parish Clerk:** Ms. S Booth

# 1 The Chair to welcome and receive apologises:

1.1 The Chair welcomed the Cllrs to the meeting and asked that the Council observed a one-minute silence in memory of Her Majesty Queen Elizabeth II.

1.2. An apology for absence was received from the following Councilor:

- 1.2.1 Cllr J. Comerford (JJC) Work & family commitments
- 1.2.2 Resolved: Apologies were accepted

# 2 Members of Public (MOP): No MOP were in attendance

2.1 Cllr JC asked the Chair if he could relay a complaint that he has received.

JC was informed that a parishioner had a near miss with the Warrington CAT bus service. It was stated that the bus tends to cut the corner on Warburton Lane due to the tightness of the bend.

Action: It was requested if the PC would contact the bus service to request that the route is rerouted to a larger road in Partington which would accommodate the vehicles manoeuvres.

2.2 Resolved that as there were no further questions the Chair closed the open forum.

## 3 Declaration of Interest on Agenda items:

3.1 Cllrs are to declare if they hold any interest on any agenda item listed below.

3.1.1 Resolved that there were no declarations of interest on this agenda

## 4 Minutes of the previous meetings presented to the Council:

4.1 Council to agree that the minutes from the meeting held on 05/09/22, [P1151 to 1154]. were a true and accurate record.

- 4.1.1 **Resolved** that the minutes were a true and accurate record.
  - 4.1.1.1 Proposed by JC and Second by PP
  - 4.1.1.2 Moved unanimously.

4.2 Matters arising from the above set of minutes.

- 4.2.1 **Resolved** that no further matters arose from the above set of minutes.
- 4.2.2 Moved unanimously.

5 Chairs report: Chair to update the Council on local matters.

5.1 Remembrance Day details

- The service will take place on Sunday 13<sup>th</sup> November 2022.
- All local groups have been invited to lay a wreath by TBC.
- Refreshments will be provided by RBL and will be at The Working Men's club after the ceremony.
- The Chair will open the event with a welcome address and then will close after the service.
- The Parish team will be on hand to get the cenotaph set up.

Q: IE asked if we could contact the resident from Hall Lane again to us his electric and can we contact Rev Knight about the music?

JRF asked if we can produce some signs informing the residents that the road will be closed by TBC for the duration of the service and post them around the area?

Actions: The above questions will be actioned and the PC.

# 6 Logged Online Reports:

6.1 Report spreadsheet was attached detailing issues logged.

6.1.1 TR: Updated on one of the logged jobs and asked if there was any other help that could be offered?

6.1.2 PC updated that today two contaminated green bins located on Central Road at the end of Columbine Walk had been reported via the Trafford portal.

6.1.3 **Resolved** no further questions were raised.

# 7 Planning Applications:

7.1 To note planning applications received from Trafford Borough Council.

### 7.1.1 108123/HHA/22 – 2 Russell Road, Partington M31 4DZ

Erection of a single storey side and rear extension. Received 13/09/22

7.1.1.1 **Resolved** that there were no comments to submit on this application.

# 7.1.2 108324/HHA/22 - 3 Elizabeth Road, Partington, M31 4PU

Erection of first floor side extension and new front porch.

Received 03/10/22

7.1.2.1 **Resolved** that there were no comments to submit on this application. 7.2 Planning application **disputes/enquiries.** 

## 7.2.1 Case ref no: 22/00225/COU - Laundry station, Smithy Lane

Under investigation to see if this station has had planning permission. 03/08/22 *Follow up sent 26/09/22* 

In anticipation of Partington Parish Council forthcoming meeting, could you please furnish me with an update me on your investigations regarding the enquiry regarding planning permission for the Laundry Station, which is located on Smithy Lane, Partington.

Once your update is received, I will then be able to circulate the information to the Parish Cllrs. I look forward to your response.

7.2.1 Resolved that no further updates had been received on this application.

## 8 Update on Actions:

## 8.1 Flowers:

8.1.1 PC updated that the removal of the flowers in the tubs has been completed and the flowers that are still flowering in the beds is still ongoing.

## 8.2 Sure Start fly tipping:

8.2.1 KK reported to Sure Start (SS); SS have enquired if the complainant had seen which contractor had left the rubbish? The PC emailed the question on 09/09/22 and has since fed the details back to KK.

### 8.3 Snowberry Walk:

8.3.1 Residents have updated the CIWs that the shrubbery has to stay as it was planted to stop children and youths playing in that area. It has been agreed that the CIWs will only prune the protruding branches which will eliminate pedestrians being caught as they pass.

### 8.4 Manchester Road:

8.4.1 Reported potholes and broken highway to TBC - Ref No: 2703585

### 8.5 Manchester Road:

8.5.1 Overgrown vegetation on Manchester Rd has been cut back. A resident on Homestead has been updated that going forward this will have to be reported to YHG as the area does not fall into the remit of the Parish Council.

### 9. Christmas lights update

9.1 The Clerk provided the update from Ward Cllr New regarding 2022 Christmas lights. The PC will continue with its battery Christmas lights which have been tested and are in good working order.

### **10. Exclusion resolution**

10.1 The Chair RESOLVED that as there were no MOPs at the meeting this item did not have to be exercised.

### 11 Employment Committee (Sensitive) :

11.1 Resolved that this item will be removed from future meetings as committee has been disbanded.

# 12 Monthly finance:

12.1 Council to discuss and agree the income & expenditure records for September and October 22 12.1.1 **Resolved** that the accounts were a true and accurate record.

12.1.2 **Resolved** unanimously.

# 13 Any other Business

13.1 Each Councillor and the Parish Clerk are requested to use this opportunity to report minor matters or information not included elsewhere on the agenda and to raise items for future agendas.

13.1.1 TR:

13.1.1.1 Reported that the pavilion smells of damp and needs to be aired.

13.1.1.2 Reported that the entrance to the car park does need to be looked at immediately. *Action:* WE will look into it.

13.1.1.3 Reported the walkway between Worthington Ave and Davis Rd. It requires street cleansing.

**Action:** The Clerk confirmed that this area has been previously reported and will report again. 13.1.1.4 Reported that a resident has complained that their black bin is not being emptied. **Action:** WE shared the AMEY contact number with AR.

- 13.2.1 **KW**: Reported that the contaminated bins as detailed in item 6.1.2 and fly tipping near the flats located on Central Road, Moss Lane.
- 13.3.1 **PP:** Reported that the pavement outside The Working Men's club needs reporting to the Trafford highways.

Action: PC to report to Highways.

13.4.1 **JRF:** Enquired if the Council had any information on the use of Eame House as information has been received that it has undergone a change use.

Action: PC to liaise with the Chair and contact Planning and Eame House as a matter of urgency. 13.5.1 IE:

13.5.1.1 Enquired what was the status of Davies Road park and if there was a Friends of Group? 13.5.1.2 Reported that two signs need to be removed detailing Oak Rd furniture project and the recycling centre on Wood Lane.

Action: PC to report to TBC.

13.5.1.3 Enquired if there were any more updates on the A road.

Q: JRF enquired what was the Councils stance on it?

13.5.1.3.1 **Resolved** unanimously that he Council would prefer that the money would be better spent levelling up and reinstating the freight rail lines.

13.6.1 **SM**:

13.6.1.1 Enquired how long Warburton bridge stay as a single lane to traffic?

13.6.1.2 Reported that Bucklow Avenue road surface is atrocious and treacherous.

Action: PC to report to TBC.

13.6.1.3 Enquired if there was any update on the how the flats we're progressing on the old greyhound site?

13.6.1.4 Reported that Lock Lane and Manchester Road is filthy.

A: The Chair updated that he has spoken to a contact at the Urban regeneration and will bring this issue to their attention once again.

**14 Date of next meeting:** To confirm the date of the next meeting is scheduled for **MONDAY 7**<sup>th</sup> **NOVEMBER** 2022. The meeting will take place at 6pm at The Community Centre.

### LIST OF ACRYONIMS

- PPC Partington Parish Council
- PC Parish Člerk
- CIW Community Improvement Workers
- YHG Your Housing Group
- TBC Trafford Borough Council
- CLLRS Councillors
- P/PAV Partington Pavilion
- PROW Public Right of Way
- GMP Greater Manchester Police
- POR Point of Reference
- MOP Member of Public

Chairman, Partington Parish Council, Councillor Wayne Edwards